
1

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 10:01 AM

To: Lee Wan Ping; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Sng Jian Xiong Ian

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 09/02/2018

Dear Wan Ping, 

 
We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as 
below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2012 VOLKSWAGEN NEW GOLF 1.4 AT 5K13G5 SKG 317U 2012 24/07/2022 47 43 06/02/2018 100 $41,993 

2 2 2008 DAIHATSU COPEN 660 A SJN6557D 2009 23/02/2019 19 14 06/02/2018 100 $11,372 

                      

Total 
Fees               200   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]  

Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 11:48 AM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Sng Jian Xiong Ian <IanSng@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 09/02/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  
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Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIkzwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIkwDCCJLwCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCB 

iAYDVQQpE4GATUZ3d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd01qQXlNREF3TURB 

d1dqQVpEQUpwWkFRVGQyRnVjR2x1WjJ4bFpVQnZZMkpqTG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYL 

YIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkp9V/m8eOgXgW5dCp3JbDSEy8WhoGosx9Ye3G5X3QJOVl 

v6CJeVpyjCnsy1zT8AiUud5DMZPhHxnbs1wj5Bp9fXOqtnsokv1UoLbyuaa6ynKP 

Q8AtDAySdfC6B27jF6s5W0GJNDCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1G 

NHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05E 

QTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dNakExTURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpB 

UVZZMmhwWVd4elkyaGxjbWxsUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIG 

BQAEZAHtlSkJ6ENoYk3X3ipaS/BRJGgUc6JurxT4ZRVkOyjd21cZhahsU6GUFK8S 

Rc3LP2rzXEvJEPUtqBObXZbNL7e5aHwSFv9Zt9HTdIXFvs8gDpHqhxA0H3Wi7cR5 

PxCvEbMDDCowggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZSVpJQVli 

OUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK 

bFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd01UTXhNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUGFXRnVjMjVuUUc5 

alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZKlzToZRc6WCvX76V98JwRRf 

F2yZlZtDjlhHfptbbgxtK9tlD97ctwAffhabE5LX/aJ5PLfOh6bZ14VPI/BEoRCN 

ijWmdKUZj6RSH4TljdDzcM5fw3/xuUnH4nsiWZmdbZMvW/AwggEVAgEAMIGYMIGS 

MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIy 

MGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3TVRNd01E 

QXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJWc2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJR 

PT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARknVZbDKDGylcIynURq76uQJm2T1C1md7f 

yWkTYW2hqzAs2X/moslaLUPfGHdhpl9dh28xXsk2WCa5c1NnS0esa0N9C3XF0jMl 

J2eGQZdhTPWkSyEK+M8VpLBUHZtGuu+GLojqDjCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG 

A1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9E 

RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd01qQXlNREF3TURBd1dq 

QVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0e 

AQECBgUABGScc2xjHGuxEoDsWsCxvIdreydIlnYZY/jCemWLnOpyzeosdOfSbEkl 
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xDdgCz0JOupc5B2dsPK7fNyvpOREaZDnM3ztNzn5G0A770wEFiUBjxrA15fd8c3k 

DgerYUHPvTAO8Lr3MIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd01UTXdNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNk 

V0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARk86+2 

Ej8T2PQEnM4WQbPIr1dX3rSc5SeA29vxPDH9IoygNeci38vAOak7pSmshmQfHgXi 

QezMR64dgtOMhVy8qZ1iRuUUUtlvNjAtaolF3VINmQwsSPZNYbXATocg6F45b+fm 

BjCCHj4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZQMEAQIEEOmMxCavO18vxdecu386fA6A 

gh4Q239V0S86egYG6a7atMnLnig5DeMphMPrXU+9oxQTEYUg9SZhAhdztR9tU9Ix 

0cb9hbBQSm6R9u/aPpfw3TlxvloPuM/x1kln+XVQj/IYMlyEINjASQXB+lnOm6HJ 

GPXsPYcfxlZaYge9wCCsw6wCAYY2SY10nodpUBhZPoNvnOzZl7xuOW1BSBUU10/3 

z/tgQ20/VHYzNJ9RmKXxUNu3d+SwM1lAsPpzP539SL/uw7TQLN9gXxcBvgfkbREG 

pl62ZStMuLvt5ReCSVuTgichZvHKgz9E8KYW/zbgtErdXr4dxoRnrlA6Ws+mmQHC 

c9BNpr8VTI9BZT2VHBPaZ11lD4Bt1G8jYveczoJqqE7CQTFDwxSYIpyjDqGv5X6n 

jyub2DzYwKS8WqGuCbGLFGNc2LiYnMh1JpkJJCBTP5bvnNi5AwDCcJfhOJfkQQyx 

tFu1V2KvVIOoW0OkayuAQQLZi8zZ5DgCOIPxKjZxExvdlcvbGevcrL8uEzo/Lu4M 

yQLOP+eJr0At5AUfQLiIwstC6E0jtMWb2flSp+pLpvMUXG3RHT/q/LVPlHMe9d2x 

J96du4LXjiReo+hka/W3hCFH9Tq7q/PYGRb+xXRRG4YIoh81PJTFJVVLE6svJrSE 

89eQpCHS0WJntJv+fJ6TYnL1BxobiLBiptB2zJsIcVqg3qKawOnJv/+dQVNI8c1q 

hOYwb/PitY6ue2wgjw3MtR7MjOBrIeaEyA2vL1em628ivJBlm8xOi6Th36Fv3vvu 

bBFAR5PMGUr/SOVvOISOuf5pOVQkFHRH6ZTf3Bo/1KxHE6biA29kTaI+ILCbPJM0 

R1Y0/NQiZpWQhVK9snHmmKiNSMJctExZ1sJIPcPgkqll0/9YadNMLzztwUTENWt3 

EVv4qA4iWvRkbr3/RMyQIcGERLd3Z9LK9PzCcgajKzWKNLdRHs77StOh2XqXb9Kn 

pzAv0z3M7hwHtkiyU22G7VgtLSzft9uW9z3kuMz5NDLX/fCZ/KgDLAxJUJT6dGcS 

VCcSRBAmcjUYNu7OIZiIVD4hWC3qpZo9JcyHWoenzTtkIFwTZJLeOMIy7YRgtBi4 

gK5lhbtgEU+JFAcdiEBGUdvwFHOgmz1P2GsO8VnPNQPLxmuKq5cFnt5z6hi/4/mw 

xegkGTraxyffit3G3Bgjy/0Oo9nFktNBMOA9eADsu30YRF/PnKTZzJaWPdphSmrb 

owXUkoP2Erc4wXAY5Z+7L7LozarRryBOci5CNMr5yjMF5LYN9HnW9utYluILkQTa 

pc2bHaHzAyO/3B9Cs4fJkd9ck8UktIWoETwJvXsOaM+xmuaiss5tecOmFBjq0Zde 

ttVNXYP+02yo2ObTEc09k5RxUjMTagnfN7ymIUMA15uLy/B6f9ldIZV2eV8/iIV6 

jjrLLmtN5DosDs/qp6Ubv+bZrrl1xnpk/tuVCFUu0AqsqWwJOKmXze/V50LRKhkv 

zWJu7Q5wPR/yTj+PiuXHLAxlvbe3qa/uEg7JDbxXUxqyFqpldVLflXZc0ZSnT14I 

BCAAndfmZBR6L3ib8J8SZETUtr6B1CM4g5ygOEx83yRZUffR/b64WArJqXhlBVOi 

Xz7xzPzkl+saksNhR6AhRXNOPfxV1RYk85+84nTDsjFhN5Q7GsPcGxNopZ8Gx/su 

IGSb4wMxTqLd21K2ESesia3NEleo+didpUh529e9iEb5dnfLpp9xIJSEDgGEIGxT 

GmMLAJv1BVQnvytWHDNZRG9T+KRKvAsM6EMT0OZBFz7Kh9ZI3xRqOk3vnBMNRRD7 

qaDQ4oAAXKsTfMqrkNBUD7qIgvLzPHNuQs2WVK1hy3rUZhLx+H10w8Q93ASGmNQ1 

/mtYhw6hQYGUtsocZv5t83vS/lqT+uEcQ9jowp2WXxBPQb5V6eSz8o3MVEampIKr 

Tab9g1+dbYp+8znS0zjOKaYuFubpZf9RgeHEvQotdjtdEKWhpS3wGcRZSh4aHSAD 

791drK+wBzEmbwsUyn2q4Yh/OYLj6jrWlv604avhZXNtC6d4df72a+BQrLrcOTfA 

n5neSy+/0E/3PLT9fPd4pUUQicX+zpWxfNwLwr4LVFs/J55CHAASJ2HIUDinf4ax 

//XdKkw/l0h8pTy7psha3Zs75gOfKkyGw7/2zYOjIozbkychouZcIIS/ziaYM4Rg 

WD8el6Xu5ZeupbjSxSRExa+0fAAdSliuUL+fwh4HXniy5pHSZWP2xEc+3K0Cg7P4 

dIAp1i2GY9kkaitqKPWJY15NsEP6RuxH76ddIpUyGHJtMMQ08i6D8kvJcISbLsw1 

Yf3N3RojAAGFV99Y/ZtRV1rjQfLManBysQ0zHomrOUfp1/ph2ye6uXMLIwIcRsq/ 
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6HZ3OtVSwwXYRzoaHmyI+z+KYYiE2dwQy0EphVhLU9ZyFbyGO2AmFkWVwVtIiWht 

2h7/wtLb/3XGcXqVn7sWINj6yZWlPjCG7Tr7tIFhES/myRBdZHtGOCNTu4+CiLyt 

JLdMzL+GE/X0Q1X4W6HXQRAbTKqRdnK2L546gv6P/pHjVKrc4U9K2w9Z42yjMi97 

SxV/8rz3I92oPAtXDDR0gwBlcxVXWb+wxM/k0dDDqFJsXXwgIjvt4MZbGiAV/9kh 

/+GZccjI8dzh7sHE8Q7aA3397ZGHpzo5Q7qXFNdn8798x20inTbOaixG8mG4p/ay 

/ZBGDxXIzcLic3TVTPnoGjxJ5nUXGXPM/H7IJIVfks+Hhk/9gRu50IZR1/2QuU3u 

8f435UV2+w5eZuPyNKcggCxqWyrNUb1vMTId99b0KDobC48t4ycEN/I/PwkK+JfT 

cagYhpS9+b/4nC36QvG5Ga8/bl1p8jm+Z7LvJ1BowKxlNUAKR8YZGPKllIrke5Bo 

raiEyUU3zRwgmPVJoc9NkiwWKqPuZawk3q53q6w4Emt5U3jEM+fWq3e4mgablElJ 

JQC7lXBKb/HH6cmkioaHTEEnpt5uXjTqbwYgb4gV9SRNLqBKBZ8dtRXneRccFbVf 

Lf5gFn/23bpYRrqOOnL68U6s5zPP+v9Zs53X6eAgOTfJ1juRSBiGfOZeQ9asA30l 

nh3RUYatUsQkSfbz5AvwNnMbGZLWjRslMHuW4RB9LpkmWmIUlS103ZRf0N9fXabY 

8RYkNpTBhoBrLb8issrwGTGA8LquHYgrRZxdbHGAHJAhHW7sBXi4Xv2K2GhioWd+ 

vuR+/ZmCaKmFH/Qqeza7K1QWBz+6Mi5guyCoqKVJ2eOU/MCoEXcdYnhlncSUJihm 

aqFmBu4hIyBBYO+AWHRVWN0/g9jgM+Bn53kHumDEbBAs1Bp2/H+EH/V2wZY+QiK6 

2i/uCHDZv2VkbrKI94I0t5yI3uoAtqjqkt3X3LyCWGbRmW8vQ0EATpLWvpbLFyx/ 

Dx9/uZKssAQLYLhKFZ153XBKsH/Znq5bSTOfNV4wZep42a0xwccfztRNnT74DBui 

oh9vuqaoW19Dx8Hha+W+y5i9C7KSa6tb1tjJIQM1E1ba0GYkm4K1eTOV7FfycVp7 

NrMxB85v/Rojrd8hQrojhhm/LPM04PURd59o7Ged5NbHv52T7NSrpz4RinzDjEZ7 

PE5LLYnB0AD/nYetPag/HggxVkOG+DbHc5AjiWHKaoqUeeOrH7fv0ENMtqJtM+34 

IXgNERQBPtNYsCMaEGfMeMbvRDbEu61fafBpfEc4p4dpP7Qw9fiwzqd26Wqf9MlI 

dktxA+rUGeaMMJEKTzVtPeLZi+Nya8k/kdvpTsXeCfIWQsPXGsoMYeOApvqoCFEr 

dKczRehP0mlnLQfn16ouY0lNhx8Xa23QvV9vkU2u+P9WFiqmP5WxRWXhdHbIYwMe 

NT/ZQKVMhNxFyltMqYxGBa0aeum5y9T3en1SHh8YsBeiq84jGydqJpm/WayIZ/mW 

9Sbhl7x8UF/mcMbkoOqC90bYzBq8QNzwY922+o0HOlHxngMLV3S7g85/pCf552hg 

ssPgbZuHA6jYx10ehECetEon/sOw1X82UHAdeEe/M8fOLjJDx+nbvVUPmCWHU6Tn 

D7npo0Hj7v26DmGY+3iILR+HuuEV0xnOCJFTLVduNGGutBAdIMGdXNioB+lsezGg 

fN9SgYLF/gqzqc4Fi+lLckj084FxxDx4Dg4B4/amgJUo58jgy6237/iZlVsxbCA1 

MBqPR17HA72+T5OJqc6RTL1qoR4L3ZQ2OfGT6Bri98dFmIulGNCawzwGa4QnJ0MG 

173IHwpf/FDWW5uJQ2VZ5MrzeSpeyH61hKth2GeslTB6AKrUq7n4LYFgWv0cDRLA 

WxQ+GF7K/xzEWroFye1vQKW2jCn/rgXfBOYYm49T/49ZkteUCVImkMIgE9EktPNz 

Rn/ubsDVG7a08nwNoQGFpVtxWlD+MP6rbdmlU/c8nd8TSm7udSP/YjT0JkxrakE7 

K0X8EazmBBeHe3IrX0CVTuN0BTLSHsGxkFLBXXF1MXs6L9ZWSDNslU0T94ZQDen6 

xAvdjfFFi/xDE+SHAxm2UgriDUsYji50+nfj20zARPgF63hEaMHLK4uWlVvOWl7p 

B8YHyLB44a5NFOu96U0cZ1kiDL+SFi/4FNHPIHQfWF7na5OHFTO1DlHOFwfKgGrB 

bj4EuExBFf3p9Ret3njh6evd9uOjSq8WEJsQEiHuHvta99q86ZJduj32JC+aCCdV 

DQ9DJRDGfPMuTM7LQSM9IxedXcF2r3MxezG5zPl5ia2kNo6khNmsnkIziDEzhq5T 

QC3vE+Sf7u+CFpEvLZD0rBORg2Cu+lOr7nQ7BjdM43gzKQHSkE07/xVD3MApEKGD 

oyTglvjT1oLjgGlTeFznH0CllcXKMmqeHebDzlzR0WnJ7p4dD/oXqPXElHWY+ATE 

VojBN1KMXczRTsUnz37eiq5jiNLhltnCcArodO3K/5hU3/3Ifiyjlh84NLELsM+p 

sssn1jhDd+/nD5ipdfmUJf7Fzb4PK04wikGRuTNzJXkW3vrtRrTOQxOlLZ/+d653 

hqMsD62b68w9Ctp2AsX2Mc8RoG58nL7XXM5+cAEJUt5vtz0Y6i6E4lh4F/t2A63B 

kdxMe2GOLrr+FekLJgsPqcgiOzOOwirH+vBTvevLXIyfEJ7cDUVblhh/Esudu0E9 

oGbcRDJyxcOVdomGnOFEJJU038Y48CpmNFyuUPWCs3HA1XZeC7iqMNw3oXLMBWZm 

l4hInWKeKDVTees0WtmA68V7Ntjbtp0mC92hFyFmec1Wm8BBVjHdeD6U3ciR/HHp 
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HZQKSld7Cg6WYNIWqMRCYkJ4POKOp+XL0p0kXpwPY4e6NYp7f2ePbMpq29Chnnpm 

+LNGiJ5F+NbpKr+dkoVFxVT0rSNhseOLZesX+Ea+rw5TxSr9daS7KqNg7887RFBi 

cT2pgutorHClKUz6qlkW0kjRvANYVCWuo+0cBjFhvB6zZ0dO4Gpq4oJcOGo/hAtg 

FCyTC5FWi7ypbWPQwU8wqxXfhQHJTIqIp2JTSjuq7i44BiGs/t/WjL3rLKtxt3VJ 

58e1FE+VOPakN4UJo9jCZoKtR1MCHNeIG0p6Ii3H3x0AfxsgAAi1yzauX9fg86/Y 

+Zu0cCRaOMswWMFurGggHfSLYR/Hvsh84SSnIngt69U0i56yX+mcNPomVdRKTCyI 

qmvGi8GxLrLtNsLCYY8eTbdO3VYciw2Vd8M3v/xmYggVPlwwfm1PQZ2j16mj6UXM 

UyYAyOiUWWwxC4QEkYLM2bjvqSyZzu/BI7NBcxImHw6hmyQcd6UD9AsjWeHhGXPG 

dURaQOfX25s6SwlX217A44RvDvzkgP3B1UFU6Gtk6jzl+NmN0E1kLGX4zrb7FO9C 

kNN+ugDTUxxVO3lF6T4o6vchJjfFJ/3UuGMXYRMBjQU5RWrjgkmQU2dD8rdI4aSI 

UH9KcCEq4ltY/MRSMjyr3W/jdlV9BHnG4uaEgl0rF+RY8ASfVnRDX4mZgL5nvIFP 

fuHtVo5JHrg24TnzO43zWzwlMWozoX73PpY2TQULb5SRKZ/Xo8dOqJLyBBQvJ9QT 

MZlSWNEMIL/KNawGGqCBJw9nTtKWjR5mmjnKNleMvgVd3jcHUNkHYnED3ehhfx/S 

tp6xOi/QozbVMNW2Xmym0Ej06MmtkSFHFlTGILfPWWNCn90PUo8wecMxfLxCAeIj 

zdStXFcsd8/4HBP/fS3osfbDI8jwZJqd1zUHrsIJNutuXUwbbAszUe0IDPQ5L+Z2 

vw/7pT0RTAZsLtjvhjy/9fhMOnfbhqaDfj1q8HEK89B6hWRaYPis/StRTrluPbhf 

IWaTTjjQvhVLUJAXVTtzMmzbvWgdxmdJ5rCmsY1j5iyp8CZC291wrP1JS62sNLlp 

SB+6Y5yUbsNcUvSOxhn1vwoBxD3FESY7Zpqr1tDkdV346Hq5W5lGgnxc4jr6e4mh 

5IZnB0iDh4RUmZ75VtWm94DdGdG9BANZ1Mh1a9WgIqombkQ3ktly5AzwDhVCmXtx 

Yo0iHrMT8NMOmMkGvW4zs199itahCOeExasxyFAeNI0hQOLn+LHs0c7mYCQPjt/l 

mT5xR1tFmcseGrDmqSkuTvyhUqKXCFeHRnsIT2SlIh5VxEdPECW2LuL/60S7RLsF 

CQzm9IIOzs7Ls8K/c+lyKg6pRYOcbWjUe56bAOKDcSIci789myxwGpI0XZoLVwHY 

LuLUjH2xu9w+SNByOrmbhsgIt117CdTaCJanYzDocQKc8WNEkqSQqAmC+xBpwfaU 

Xeg1aTDvAuDL8paLxUjrXTbYsvnV7SQsfJAECCLtqGO8rEOG4xl4UIs/ndlI2g8N 

XeynLpo86ZPIuVcYIBTXfJVItFx+FoF1Fq8+1A/TWKRHo7KYDbbPO7wRGZ7zsVB0 

QOV3Fl7NYOJoLIp0+swM/UqX2K1kzhr0zT/WjJ63pMmulWKdSC8Q2pTVClryOkiP 

PVYwgOiYL7UgT42LrDEuJik2HYXYymb42piVzRDDH7jLZkn3DhcRkXLRzS/Kgn/q 

7ZR5BiTOwJAQDwzrAT4sUbi4RM3r4pXp2TdgDHmrCXTcKTSeAbfH1TiL9RAwFdaM 

0po2It7Cny75pLMhkqq5SJNDsmyydLYH+9CVgNtLU5t2E4h//VrMzSyPisAUwquP 

KzMva3Ed8qgb7vd0OyFZeWmOoyDRYx8kdhrrgcSPffuIqLSHhvCB7dea4gkYR0gq 

KHGQwR36PTSRBv17h5GlsekrkqIqeU2zf8WR79/oKLNV1vguvuaUGTm/13jWVVDQ 

jX1BolZYojAROKDRerjpr7RXavtegNeuFwwYv00Z4ordPksrT8GoGWW45yEmR3fa 

WBGyzapYaaYcuilvRJrmN6iPkAYMZ2E/SdJunyqVyVFX/hZ8GGX7txrSkergWcFa 

kZSTpBrxtVL7DuPchy9cK2XV9wupbuBuDI6h7jw2mpWs78qfWWg9VHOu3vW9fvd2 

sqEzLAIsE4tzgxmooDMcrCY8Ddpy8BCe5FnfRW6Gf/NUUcJeD8D7atZ5klQWayHx 

2tEBZWYcnJDfLymG70cBh83huyMeeSffkfAwhZOIN9751kuBQTl0upkOMa3I1Cjq 

v+4Ur0P1NOfZUNE//LyVZnlkJHMtKbcKXSIdZyxLsAeGRMZug6BjIPDy/Wun3PCL 

s8y54wqYBNb+ChhgeFi0fdS5QBL46DrHSqY2F4dcRY8YTD+FFz7ijGDNeF/hZp4p 

pScymAJ206reHzP7dHFwSGRxCCtCXv6sKGUSQaorKLX3LpmTz47aEC8pSnp4K6mn 

V0TPWssX7kvnP9hU+n5fY0bJI5issdFC3gPJC7EbSj8+LcrQDgF2QagkM+w19j3f 

h3alEuce2wgxOFfK0yvIh9FvTjtGqYICfyeF/qMZZJEW0cK21BkAjZlQEnP2gN5W 

G6CmyEdKyzvwuS5WG1hmT+sHdrUS4dGL/UPiKcRdeqOGZlRBjt3m+BrFan6kyz+O 

WlkPgeQmmH70Mkwdm1dlfneqe3rNoOwQVosbMp/aIXg32IMQJIrU2I9qbs0op1Ev 

B0G/BegDWgRV5Bu31Du8iSFnzrkXumv/U+YJMK3Abtq7oApIhKFXwrUM9v7GiBPW 

dtD3Ky7I47F+B7y5peKmjxtfm6lgKztQNbStK67Kh97F5iASAhLYzkA0gNF3S5LU 
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znnF6xciOf7F5ZN3I4pJ1OMeZTSnBBjEEk5Y7a0BU7ac8UwAeKFDelFLOJVVgiTU 

Fm93xDLylDHdVqOM1pw1FH6Tfu985LZyqO9EcrcyxcZ6Ezu34k8vDMVhK3zL+iU8 

Va0rs5JAwJHfJbTvrCNvq4oRwZ3ebavrfqjCTRbHz5eDwIzNrrkhnDRiBdSoSMOG 

bnaOKO25AF3RYUGiep8qK5yTfEMOAgeM4SM7/o97lwX3nJIv7N8EqY2fWqdgLWgW 

GujzBMk8JhoBQItyMUYenkbgKE/1hgjpRjlizBR6z3mCElhpHO3+JQz0wX6Lcuds 

kKtpwxvUzx3bkrD+Y3NWbfxidGHikIa5L6iZ4VLZjnQmuLu2W47kLQVJVcI9lpC7 

twoYwugLKYvsD5hQgNnmpK/wG7bZ1Ke2ZBgBiQ3f5q4l+TzGlI+UO5shVTI562M/ 

0MFNd3STuk6fbTCSfR+zahtD4lb2DM7cuUDmzbwTb3XPEDPyaLikKYkguBA3xxlx 

4OHJi7D9VZNqUNx0n+c3DH8iSYO1OR1ynrmwiuhgLnIItYbFaZYg6c1yal/lLXWS 

WeQs/TNi1Idtu5/8hGECtQ8PlJ0znz6zvDpmjVIBPqROba9O5QODcsgP/MapRm6T 

BuX1Nv0POOw9GIyxF+z/WKXBaCczaheMcebwJ7yXEE6vphevVxfYvPIXJbya0uvZ 

WPyybw2/aeyu8mgfjYWNF/4d7hzhKcs3ZzT5zLh0UMrixY5JXeutR841upJjsb/d 

afWz1pheqkxNy45Z6vgg1PnDihYnc0c5QJ1aHK/OwcnpUh0uxH/6UOddL9C8untr 

YF/1vQd9Q9gdlcdGO6VIghuLO3nl4+KWTJ6bxXDChtI2e+CrWOOZZtJCflF/QTL6 

dtaNSgpEgCmLpgVUOudjpjEDOJnoibVemUdhFqo8pL67tqOng7gR7QonCsptCP1g 

6w2c7IW0+3aBasNUOAtdeNKrGKv/e3m5ykSJ9qVOj8Gx8+1J77ZGQyEzA05yvbRP 

2aFm5RUIbKMnPbuoM5bufyyYqOtJl3eLxrzuI4pjopthGBF4dKvtYPVIxqe9ztTO 

0cHsgM6FDxH4jlXQxsBdDQ25LNYzfDm0y0ubVJfRZGHR4XdX2tYAjoPJI2xpgen6 

cT9zGRGCPn/hrjfNyZeK43WGzW5yI+aDHDuSDLERHlGE98Gm8YZNLmqBtz55rctl 

36wZjqOK1YyckxqLdvVAKeX5oSVvAfsXR7JPNDjEAHH9n1kuyjB0TorWpR2QMqDH 

rY2mgAnKfXsfXHPVeVdfxWqE8HwFJNX/C4mmzdfzGgzDYElMq+fOe/CHszNeSAQ2 

mSQfFPukhuXxTsAFCeZ2CB4EAzVH9VRLl+vPhWamvfwJxVULWCZQORL73e/bqv3c 

GrlI0/Kw2JhZIFY1Op+If4mWezw/WGz2Scs2OQtwpTwiYT8+AmOPU5+6aPxuXRP2 

RON6OIACvRHThAZRcrmxrA9sVGCqrXy1pnueY5wdIQ3oWWDnZQJGtI+Kz40PSdS3 

fJzZRXZEml1qvz7v13Q+5p1lO3EmMMlpLwbwaFUJmJeuXE+bDYjWbOaUMLDWCUZ4 

pmhXMSug7pg8xSSYdgi21SMeqEdP7P44o5AnwV2v1mKt/p5tpmJBbNWAEDF9M6T3 

Xv3vKwqeZ5w8ettJBpwEdc8lr6FRyxtV3rvWs3bQGLl2qlYfSurIrxNfc6LuMFd7 

+r+ypxwpFfD0dFS+2IvvxG9dNfYK9mIiamgyuY5xjEuDnUiP/YmNp549BeVt9GVG 

O90j1O04ZAsvYsje1gOrKuMQMVxxVgcHeIkn1rfCH5Ix0/vai2bJYk/Eo/o8ubbY 

wrV+OnAIzZQG8rngqRqwnzWirn6YZLkbDkD/yuIYnqPILQhnp57ESQYRM4EEaOH+ 

SwUajDdSTlVi7u1w3R++OiPp8Xh0/ojAW16jddT6RyDt1gjNctjDc21mYp0fDYzV 

NvAjMVF1od29nuViNNDhm9jSxPLDZe9org3hEgu3e6aDj0MNwM/aTRlLd7YThe2/ 

4+N+dB4OyzpOpgPK4GwhcvPTtKgaMpgRtNej1tMBCDVFEgGCfRZYZ+lsLO1Jchsu 

2yo1zJcsdU9+6HSfX4bZQDI1Uw== 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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